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RELEASE IN
FULL

From: Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:10 AM

To: : H -

Cc: Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J; Coleman, Claire L
Subject: Mini for today-Wed, March 14, 2012 '

7:30am PHONE CALL w/EU HIGH REPRESENTATIVE CATHERINE ASHTON
Private Residence

7:30am DROP OFF PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
Private Residence

8:30am DEPART Private Residence *En route White House
8:45am ARRIVE White House and proceed to Diplomatic Reception Room
9:00am ARRIVAL CEREMONY IN HONOR OF BRITISH PM DAVID CAMERON
9:30am AND MRS. SAMANTHA CAMERON
South Lawn (Weather Permitting)

9:40am OFFICIAL RECEIVING LINE w/US & UK DELEGATIONS
9:55am Cross Hall, Closed Press official photos only

9:55am HOLD TIME w/US AND BRITISH DELEGATIONS
10:30am Roosevelt Room

10:35am POTUS' EXPANDED BILATERAL w/BRITISH PM DAVID CAMERON
11:35am Cabinet Room, Media TBD

11:40am DEPART White House *En route State Department
11:45am ARRIVE State Department

11:45am OFFICE TIME
12:15pm Secretary's Office

12:15pm PRIVATE DROP-BY (per Huma)
12:25pm Secretary's Office

12:30pm VIDEOS (3)
12:40pm On-the-Record, George Marshall Room, 7% Floor

1:10pm OFFICIAL LUNCHEON HOSTED BY HRC, THE VPOTUS AND DR. BIDEN
2:50pm IN HONOR OF BRITISH PM DAVID CAMERON AND MRS. SAMANTHA CAMERON
Benjamin Franklin Room, 8" Floor
* Open Press for opening remarks only/media among invited guests

3:30pm MEETING w/AMBASSADOR GERRY FEIERSTEIN (Y EMEN)
3:50pm Secretary's Outer Office, Staff: A/S Jeff Feltman

4:00pm MEETING w/AMBASSADOR MAURA CONNELLY (LEBANON)
4:20pm Secretary's Outer Office, Staff: A/S Jeff Feltman

4:30pm MEETING w/AMBASSADOR MIKE McFAUL (RUSSIA)
~ 4:50pm  Secretary's Outer Office, Staff: A/S Phil Gordon

5:00pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence
5:10pm ARRIVE Private Residence

5:15pm PERSONAL TIME
6:30pm Private Residence

6:30pm DEPART Private Residence *En route White House

6:45pm ARRIVE White House Southwest Gate

6:50pm PRIVATE RECEPTION FOR OFFICIAL STATE DINNER
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7:15pm

7:35pm
8:25pm

8:30pm
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Yellow Oval room, Closed Press official photos only

RECEIVING LINE FOR OFFICIAL STATE DINNER
Green Room, Closed Press official photos only

OFFICIAL DINNER FOR BRITISH PRIME MINISTER DAVID CAMERON

10:40pm AND MRS. SAMANTHA CAMERON

Tent, Pool Press for toasts only

10:45pm(t) DEPART White House *En route Private Residence

11:00pm(t) ARRIVE Private Residence

#iith
FYL:

10:00am POTUS' RESTRICTED BILATERAL w/BRITISH PM DAVID CAMERON
10:30am Oval Office .

12:05pm THE PRESIDENT'S JOINHT PRESS CONFERENCE w/BRITISH PM
12:50pm DAVID CAMERON

" Rose Garden
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